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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Service not available in this area.    

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Lima Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

137 W. North St.  Lima, Ohio 
45801 

419-222631 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Name:  Chris Stewart 

One Government Center, Suite 
1020, Toledo, Oh 43604 

419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Name:  Chris Burnett 

137 W. North St.  Lima, Ohio 
45801 

419-245-3040 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender 
Reentry Coalition  Reentry Partner 

Cindy Robinett 419-423-3755 
800-423-4304 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
 

TASC of Northwest Ohio 701 Jefferson Suite 101 Toledo 
43604 

419-242-9955  

More information including more specific areas served in this Region will be on the ODRC website at: http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/Citizen/citizencircle.htm 

Hardin Bellefontaine 1st Church of God 1000 E Brown Bellefontaine 
43311 

937-592-2546 Logan 

. 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 
 

1720 E. Melrose Ave. Findlay 45840 877-628-6548 http://ssa.gov 

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Wyandot County Health District 127-A. Sandusky Ave.,  

Upper Sandusky, 43351 
419-294-3852 http://www.wyandothealth.com/  email: 

wyancohd@odh.ohio.gov  
Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

n/a 
Order birth certificate online 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center                                 
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
Deputy Registrar 
Accepts Reinstatement payments 

235 North Sandusky Ave. 
Upper Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-0016 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov 

Toledo Reinstatement Center 4400 Heatherdowns, Toledo 
43614 

419-245-3010 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov 

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
Marion Shelter program  740 382-9600 http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c

gi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=9551 
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 120 E. Johnson St. 419-294-4977 http://jfs.ohio.gov  
Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Domestic violence First Step PO Box 1103 Fostoria 

44830 
800-466-6228 
419-435-7300 

http://lawyers.justia.com/legalservice/first-
step-family-violence-intervention-services-
13162 

Domestic violence Turning Point 800-232-6505 http://turningpoint6.org/ 
Marion Homeless Shelter 365 E. Fairgrounds St. Marion, 

43302 
740-382-9600 http://web2.userinstinct.com/34744416-

marion-homeless-shelter.htm 
The City Mission of Findlay 510 W. Main Cross St. 

Findlay 45840 
419-423-9151 http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c

gi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=8128 
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Haven Homes Transitional 
Systems 

2954 W Central Suite 309 
Toledo 43606 

419-536-8390 Email: haven.homes@hotmail.com  

HHWP Community Action 
Commission 

POB 179 Findlay 45839 419-423-3755 Email: hhwpcac@bright.net 

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
HHWP Community Action 
Commission 

POB 179 Findlay 45839 419-423-3755 Email: hhwpcac@bright.net 

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
HHWP Community Action 
Commission 

POB 179 Findlay 45839 419-423-3755 Email: hhwpcac@bright.net 

    
Wyandot Co. Help Me Grow 123 E. Walker St  43351 419-294-6408  
 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
Pentacostal Tabernacle of Oceola 3938 Marion Melmore Rd. 

Oceola, 44860 
419-562-6304 http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c

gi-bin/id/foodbank.cgi?foodbank=10743 
 
 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Upper Sandusky Community 
Library 

301 N.  Sandusky St. 43351 419-294-1345 http://www.upper-sandusky.lib.oh.us  

 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Domestic violence First Step 800-466-6228  

Domestic violence Turning Point 800-232-6505  
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

Wyandot County General Health 
District 

127-A. Sandusky Ave. Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-3852 http://www.wyandothealth.com/  email: 
wyancohd@odh.ohio.gov  

 
 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous 197 E. Center St, Marion 43302 740-387-5546 http://www.aa.org/lang/en/meeting_finder.
cfm?origpage=29#  

Alcoholics Anonymous n/a 800-472-9411 http://www.aa.org ; http://www.na.org 
Firelands Counseling & Recovery 320 W. Maple St.  Suite D., 

Upper Sandusky, 43351 
419-294-4388 http://www.firelands.com/what_we_do/sub

_service.aspx?id=ebd5ef5e-8e36-4ff7-
a09a-7c372ed42d4e  

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

Address Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Firelands Counseling & Recovery 320 W. Maple St.  Suite D. 
Upper Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-4388 http://www.firelands.com/what_we_do/sub
_service.aspx?id=ebd5ef5e-8e36-4ff7-
a09a-7c372ed42d4e  

Mental Health and Recovery 
Services Board of Seneca-
Sandusky-Wyandot  

600 North River Rd. 
Tiffin, 44883 

419-448-0640 http://www.odadas.ohio.gov/Directory/ 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
WYANDOT County Adult Probation 109 S. Sandusky, Upper Sandusky, 43350 419-294-3212  
Common Pleas Court – Clerk  109 S. Sandusky, Upper Sandusky, 43350 419-294-1432  
WYANDOT County Probate Court 109 S. Sandusky, Upper Sandusky, 43350 419-294-1727  
Board of Elections 109 S Sandusky Rm 12. 43350 419-294-1226 http://www.co.wyandot.oh.us/bo

ardofelections/default.html  
 
 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

Director of Sex Offender Scvs. 
770 W. Broad Col. 43222 

614-752-1733 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/sexoffenderp
rogram.html  

WYANDOT County  
Sex Offender Registry 

Wyandot County Sheriff, 125 E. 
Wyandot Ave. Upper Sandusky 43351 
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Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

Address Phone http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
 

GED Prep classes- 120 E. Johnson St. Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-4977 Email: michael_c@treca.org  
http://www.treca.org/treca/site/default.asp  

Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us  
 
Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
Consumer Credit   800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org 
Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St,  Suite 1800, 

Columbus 43215 
877-742-5622, 
 614-466-0379 

http://www.pickocc.org/  

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

James A. Rhodes State College 
4240 Campus Dr. Lima 45804 

419-995-8184 http://www.solutions-etc.com/ 

Small Business Administration 
Columbus office 

401 N. Front St.., Ste 200 
Columbus 43215 

614-469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/about-offices-
content/2/3138 

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  
 

n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info 
 

n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation  

Address Phone http://www.ood.ohio.gov 

Federal Bonding Information 770 W Broad, Cols 43222 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.h
tm  

Job & Family Services 120 E. Johnson St., Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-4977 http://jfs.ohio.gov  

JOBsolutions - Wyandot County 
Job & Training Center 

120 E. Johnson St., Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-4977 http://www.jobsolutions.net/  

Staffmark 1111 N. Warpole St,, Upper 
Sandusky, 43351  

419-209-3002  

Time Staffing 126 S. Sandusky St., Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-1705  

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
LAWO Toledo  525 Jefferson St. Ste. 400 

Toledo 43604 
888-534-1432 http:www.lawolaw.org 

ABLE Toledo 525 Jefferson St. Ste. 300 
Toleod 43604 

888-534-1432 http://www.ablelaw.org 

Legal Aid Society 121 North Arch Street 
Fremont 43420 

419-334-8899 http://www.legalaidline.org  
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Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Child Support Enforcement 
Agencyy 

1240 S. Sandusky Ave. Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-5122, 
800-320-5211 

Email: BENNEW@ODJFS.STATE.OH.US  

Children's  Services 120 E. Johnson St., Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-4663, 
419-294-2362 

Email: BENNEW@ODJFS.STATE.OH.US  

Job & Family Services 120 E. Johnson St. 419-294-4977 http://jfs.ohio.gov  
Early Intervention 11028 County Hwy 44 Upper 

Sandusky, 43351 
419-294-4901 http://www.angeline.com/early-

intervention-services/ 
WIC 127 S. Sandusky Ave, Upper 

Sandusky, 43351 
419-294-6408  

 

Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
WYANDOT Seniors 
 

127 S. Sandusky Ave, Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-5733 http://www.wyandotseniors.com/ 

District 5 Area Agency on Aging 2131 Parke Ave. West, Suite 
100, Ontario  44906 

419-524-4144 
800-860-5799 

http://www.aaa5ohio.org/ 

 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1010
ez/  

On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-
service-records/ 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
_initiative.asp#three 

Veterans Center  129 S. Sandusky,   Upper 
Sandusky, 43351 

419-294-2045  

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

 
 


